From: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 12:19 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'Tahir J. Butt' <tahir@ctc.org.pk>; 'Usman Khan' <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Re: 116 Staff Data

Dear Naila,

Kindly see the enclosed attachment of Karachi and Lahore safety wardens with exit date. There is no
change in Islamabad/RWP and Multan according to this sheet.

Best Regards,
Rehana Mansha

On 2022-08-11 01:45, Naila Nizam wrote:

> Dear Rehana,

>

> Please highlight and add the Exit date of staff ...
>

> If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
> know.

>

> Regards,

>

> Naila Nizam

>

> Senior Manager

>

> CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

>

> Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

>

> Tel: +92-51-111-111-920 [1], Cell:0345-8566181
>

>

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920
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